Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
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From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 8:59 AM
To: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Cc: Dyble, John C PREM:EX
Subject: CCST

PCC would like to add MLA Marc Dalton to CCST
Michele

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
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From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 8:20 AM
To: Dyble, John C PREM:EX; MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: p&p

Can we get MMBC on p&p for Feb 24
M

Michele Cadario
Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
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From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 9:01 AM
To: Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX

Subject: Weekly

Tomorrow at weekly | want to talk about timing for intro of both the GHG and the EMA legislation.
M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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_(l.'.adario. Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 9:41 AM

To: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: TODAY: Government Caucus Meeting - 12:15 PM to 1:30 PM
Importance: High

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Dunn, Greg <Greg.Dunn@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 9:34 AM
Subject: TODAY: Government Caucus Meeting - 12:15 PM to 1:30 PM

FYI: The following note was sent to staff and Member Accounts.

Greetings,

Please note that the time for today’s Government Caucus Meeting has changed:
Thursday, February 11, 2016

~1:868-Pi

NEW TIME: 12:15 PM to 1:30 PM

Note: Lunch will NOT be provided.

As always leave from these meetings must be sought through the Government Whip's Office via the leave request

system s.15
If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.
Regards,

Greg Dunn
Senior Manager, Operations
BC Government Caucus

East Annex | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8V 1X4
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
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From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 11:33 AM
To: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX
Subject: Call

Can you set up a call tomorrow for me w Kent V, Neil and I?
M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Eaclario, Michele|_PF't_EM:Ex
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From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 11:36 AM
To: Ehl, Cameron ABR:EX

Subject: Calls

Who is responsible for calling Quesnel and Wells?
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
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 11:43 AM
To: Stewart, Josh JAGEX
Subject: Agenda
Josh,

Can you send me the agenda for the MMWI FPT?
Thanks.
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
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 11:48 AM
To: Brittney Kerr
Subject: Fw: DRAFT Roundtable AGENDA (January 21).docx - Hword 2014
Attachments: DRAFT Roundtable AGENDA (January 21).docx

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Stewart, Josh JAG:EX <Josh.Stewart@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 11:44 AM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Subject: DRAFT Roundtable AGENDA (January 21).docx - Hword 2014

Winnipeg agenda.
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Without Prejudice Draft —January 21, 2015
CONFIDENTIAL

DRAFT AGENDA
NATIONAL ROUNDTABLE ON MURDERED AND MISSING WOMEN AND GIRLS

FEBRUARY 25- 26,2016

February 25 Bringing Together MMIWG Families & Leaders

Day: Event for F/P/T & NAO leaders where available to hear directly from families and to
come together with families in ceremony

Dialogue with families on National Inquiry on Missing and Murdered Indigenous
Women and Girls

Evening: Dinner for PM/Premiers/Ministers/National Aboriginal Leaders
DRAFT Agenda
12:00pm Welcoming / Introductions
12:30pm Facilitated Discussion
2:15pm Health Break
2:30pm Facilitated Discussion (continued)

Possible discussion on National Inquiry on MMIWG

4:00pm Honouring Blanket Ceremony

6:00pm Closing Prayer / Traveling Song

February 26: 2"! National Roundtable on MMIWG

Logistics:
— 2 seats at the table for each Federal-Provincial-Territorial- Indigenous Leader
— Families welcome both on delegations and/or as observers

DRAFT Working Agenda:

8:20 am Photo Opportunity
8:25 am Call to Order
8:30 am Opening Prayers / Welcome to the Territory

8:45 am Opening Remarks (Federal/MB/AFN)

DRAFT - December 9, 2015
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Without Prejudice Draft —January 21, 2015
CONFIDENTIAL

9:00 am Context Setting: Activity in 2015/16 and review of outcomes from the 2015 National
Roundtable

e Presentation of the report from the 2016 Justice Practitioners” Summit and discussion of
recommendations (MB)

e Linkages with Truth & Reconciliation Commission recommendations (N WACQC)
Update on Socio-Economic Plan for Indigenous Women and Girls (AB)

e [Review of F/P/T Justice Ministers’ Framework on Violence Against Indigenous Women
and Girls (TBD)]

e [Statement from February 24™ meeting of MMIWG families — TBC]

10:00 am Health break

10:15 am Going Forward — Framework for Action

e Presentation of Framework for Action proposal (NAO)
e Roundtable Discussion on Framework for Action
e Roundtable Discussion on Other 2" Roundtable MMIWG Deliverables

11:45 am Official Photo of F/P/T/A leaders
Private Lunch of PM/Premiers/Ministers/Aboriginal Leaders

1:00 pm Going Forward — National Inquiry on Missing and Murdered Indigenous Women & Girls

Update on pre-inquiry consultations meetings (Federal Government)

Review of Dialogue with MMIWG families on National Inquiry

Roundtable Discussion on National Inquiry

Roundtable Discussion on Transmitting Outcomes of P/T/A Discussion on National Inquiry
to the Federal Government

e & o o

2:15 pm Health Break

2:30 pm Next Steps

e (Canada-Wide Public Awareness Campaign (ON)
e Roundtable Discussion on 2™ Roundtable MMIWG Outcomes

3:15 pm Review and Approval of Communiqué

3:30 pm Closing Remarks / Prayers

e NAO Leaders
e P/T Leader
e Federal Government

4:30 pm Media Availability

e Communiqué Release, Press Conference

DRAFT — December 9, 2015
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Without Prejudice Draft - January 21, 2015
CONFIDENTIAL

APPENDIX A — DRAFT AGENDA FOR MMIWG FAMILIES’ EVENT

February 24 Event for MMIWG families only (no political or bureaucratic participation)
8:30am Welcoming
Opening Prayer

Honouring Song
Introduction of Support Team
Overview of 2nd National Roundtable Agenda

9:00am MMIWG Family Introductions
10:15am Health Break
10:30am Facilitated Group Discussions - MMIWG families will be encouraged to sit where they

feel comfortable. Each group will have at a minimum two (2) Facilitators dissecting,
examining, adjudicating and recording discussions.

12noon Lunch

1:00pm Facilitated Group Discussions continued .....
2:15pm Health Break

2:30pm Sharing Circle

6:00pm Supper (and possibly an Evening Event)

DRAFT — December 9, 2015
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 2:21 PM
To: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Subject: Next week

Pls set up a mtg re pine beetle action committees - need me, Neil, MSB, MST, their COS and their DM
M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Cadario, Michele PREM:E
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From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 2:39 PM
To: Ives, Andrew PREM:EX
Subject: Fw: article Premier Selinger referenced

Pls pass along.
M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX <Athana.Mentzelopoulos@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 2:36 PM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Subject: FW: article Premier Selinger referenced

For PCC, per call with PGS.
athana

From: Dunn, Lezlee (FEDPROV) [mailto:Lezlee.Dunn@gov.mb.ca]

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 2:16 PM

To: Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Eldridge, Jim (LEG); Mitchell, Vaughan (FEDPROV)
Subject: article Premier Selinger referenced

Hi Athana,

Please find below the article Premier Selinger referenced on the call with Premier Clark regarding the Bank of Canada’s
ability to lend interest free money:
Lezlee

Posted on January 11, 2016
Bank of Canada Lawsuit

By:

Joyce Nelson

Copyright

10
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Copyright

* k%
Joyce Nelson is an award-winning freelance writer/researcher and the author of five books.
- See more at: httg:awww.wmgﬁhedsentinel.cgfggn;gn;ﬁbank-canada—[agggi;#sthash.WDr_lmTF,dguf
Lezlee Dunn
Director, Federal-Provincial Relations
Government of Manitoba

Lezlee.Dunn@gov.mb.ca
Ph: 204 945-2947 Fax: 204 948-3624

12
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 4:21 PM
To: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Subject: Mmtgs

Pls add steve to that weekly MARR discussion
Also please set up a mtg Monday for me, Ben, steve, neil and Elaine (+ whoever she wants) re mining audit.
M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

13
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
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From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 4:23 PM
To: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Subject: Re mtg

Pls add Cynthis and richard Fyfe to mining mtg

M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

14
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
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From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 4:53 PM
To: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX
Subject: Fw: UPDATE: Government Caucus Meeting: February 16, 2016 - 9:45 AM AND 1:00 PM

Importance: High

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Dunn, Greg <Greg.Dunn@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 4:48 PM
Subject: UPDATE: Government Caucus Meeting: February 16, 2016 - 9:45 AM AND 1:00 PM

FYI: The following note was sent to staff and Member Accounts.

Greetings,

Please note that there will be TWO Government Caucus Meetings on Tuesday, February 16, 2016:
Tuesday, February 16, 2016

9:45 AM

1:00 PM (NEW)

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

15
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Eﬁlario, MicheleﬂEM:EX

e e —— ——— E———
Subject: Weekly Update Meeting
Location: Telepresence 5.15
Start: Fri 2016-02-12 10:00 AM
End: Fri 2016-02-12 11:00 AM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none)
Organizer: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

16
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ina -

In 2 weeks we need to have the group that got together at 530 today meet again.

M

Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Thursday, February 11, 2016 6:00 PM
Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

2 weeks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

17
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sadario, Michele PREM:EX
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From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 6:43 PM
To: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Subject: Re:

Jord where are we on this?
M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 6:33 PM
To: McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX

Cc: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd:

Can we make this happen?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Yurkovich, Susan" <yurkovich@cofi.org>
Date: February 11, 2016 at 5:58:36 PM PST
To: "Neil.Sweeney@gov.bc.ca" <Neil.Sweeney@gov.bc.ca>

Hi Neil.

Haven’t heard back re: Premier attending the COFI convention. In Kelowna on a Friday so really hope

she can make it.
Our big annual event and hoping she can be the keynote on Friday.

Who can | bug?

Thanks

Susan Yurkovich

President & CEQO

Council of Forest Industries
#1501 - 700 West Pender Street
Vancouver, BC V6C 1G8

Tel: 604-891-1205
Fax: 604-687-4930
e-mail: yurkovich @cofi.org

18
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

m

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 9:52 AM

To: Davidson, Tamara PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX
Subject: Mtg

PCC needs a BN re Kelowna water from MCFD for next Thursday.

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
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 9:23 AM
To: Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX; Fraser, John Paul GCPE:EX
Cc: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX
Subject: JL
Chiefs agreed to 1pm — it may be just before or after —
M
Michele Cadario
Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark
2
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C_a.dario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 9:03 AM

To: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Subject: FW: 1st draft of the potential approach
Attachments: s.12

Pls print

Michele Cadario

Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark

From: Bill, Karen F AGRI:EX

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 8:57 AM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Carr, Steve PREM:EX
Cc: Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX; Sweeney, Neil PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: 1st draft of the potential approach

First draft and likely to be amended at 9:45 am briefing.
Karen

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sturko, Derek AGRI:EX" <Derek.Sturko@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 11, 2016 at 7:36:19 PM PST

To: "Letnick, Norm AGRI:EX" <Norm.Letnick@gov.bc.ca>

Ce: "Bill, Karen F AGRI:EX" <Karen.Bill@gov.bc.ca>, "Mack, James AGRI:EX"
<James.Mack(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 1st draft of the potential approach

In response to today’s discussions, a first draft of a potential approach/consultation plan...

In addition, here are some related “considerations”

I think we can finalize this in the morning. Thanks for your help on this James.

Derek Sturko

Deputy Minister

BC Ministry of Agriculture
(250) 356-1800
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Edario, Michele PREM:EX

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 8:48 AM

To: Merrifield, Katy PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX
Subject: Jericho

Any preference on timing for this today?

M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
e e e e SN

From: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 8:40 AM
To: Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX

Subject: FW:s.12

Attachments: s.12

Pls print

Michele Cadario

Deputy Chief of Staff to Premier Christy Clark

From: Reimer, Linda [mailto:L.Reimer@leg.bc.ca)
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 5:27 PM

To: Cadario, Michele PREM:EX
Subject: Fw:s.12

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
s.12

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
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 6:57 AM
To: Bill, Karen F AGRI:EX

Subject: Info

Do you have the principles we discussed yesterday?
Michele

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Cadario, Michele PREM:EX

#

From: Wray, Stephanie PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 10:16 AM
To: Bhullar, Barinder PREM:EX; Cadario, Michele PREM:EX; Chin, Ben PREM:EX] Dolan,

Chelsea PREM:EX; Gjoka, Ina PREM:EX; Grant, Wade PREM:EX; Ives, Andrew PREM:EX;
Kay, Maclean PREM:EX; Mann, Carter PREM:EX; McPhee, Jordan PREM:EX; Merrifield,
Katy PREM:EX; Oliphant, Sam PREM:EX; Phillips, Julia P PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2016-60724

Please let me know by Feb.25" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please provide them to me in printed form.

All communication containing information on fee increases, ancillary fees, new fees, the 2% tuition fee limit policy
between the Office of the Premier and the BC Colleges organization, including internal memos, emails, minutes from
meetings.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2015 To 02/08/2016)

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours andy/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Ina, please check with the Chief of Staff and Special Advisor
Julia please check with the Special Advisor.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request!
Stephanie

Stephanie Wray, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VBW 9E1
Phone: (250) 387-2987
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